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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-6659
FROM: Gary R. Konwinski, Project Manager

Liconsing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF ANNUAL LAND USE SURVEY FOR THE
PETROTOMICS MILL

Pursuant to License Condition No. 19 of 3ource Material License SUA-551,
Petrotomics submitted a report dated December 9, 1987, on the land use
within 5 miles of the Petrotomics Mill. Petrotomics reported that there
had been little or no change in the land use from those activities
described in previous reports.

In general, the current uses of this portion of the Shirley Basin
continue to be seasonal grazing of livestock and uranium mining
activities. With the December 9, 1987 submittal, Petrotomics has
~erformed an acceptable land use survey which addressed all necessary
items and requires no further action by the staff.

/s
802090354 g71221 Gary R. Konwinski, Project Manager
DR ADOCK 0‘00383’ Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

)s|
Approved by:

Edward F. Hawkins, Chief

Liccnsing Branch 1

Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

Case Closed: 04006649640F
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